
 

 

 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

ALBEMARLE SE of Courtland, 

1 mile S. of 

US72 on S. side 

of RR tracks 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1820 Tidewater 

Cottage home of 

Littleberry Jones, 

descended from 

Virginia’s “first 

families.” 

Private 

BOXWOOD 

PLANTATION 

DEPENDENCY 

Hillsboro vcn., 

Hwy 72 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1854 brick slave 

quarters of Samuel 

Elliott’s plantation. 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

BRIDE'S HILL Wheeler Vicinity River Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. Ca. 1820- 

1830 Tidewater 

Cottage whose form 

is twice as long as 

high. These ideal 

ratios appealed to the 

sensibilities of 

colonial Americans, 

and the form became 

transplanted in the 

Tennessee Valley 

when Virginians 

migrated here. 

Private 

 
BYRD LOG HOUSE Courtland vcn. River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Example of a dog- 

trot form, having 

three bays with the 

central one being an 

open breezeway, 

which was enclosed 

in this case. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

COURTLAND 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 

Bounded by 

Clinton, 

Madison, Van 

Buren, Jefferson, 

Ussery, 

Tennessee, 

Monroe, and 

Academy Sts. 

River Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Register. The town 

of Courtland began 

as a trading center 

based on the local 

plantation economy. 

The earliest homes 

in the district date to 

ca. 1820. 

Local; 

Multiple 

private 

HIGH TOWER PATH Bankhead 

National Forest 

Native 

American 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

An Indian trail from 

present-day Atlanta 

through the 

Cherokee Nation in 

N. Alabama. 

Federal, 

U.S. 

Forest 

Service 

HOLLAND, 

THOMAS, HOUSE 

Off Alt. US 72 S 

of Hillsboro 

River Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. Holland’s 

house was at the 

center of his 2100- 

acre farming 

operation. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

IRWIN, DR. ROBERT 

PRICE, HOUSE 

Moulton, 560 

Main Street 

River Home of Dr. Irwin 

(1887-1967), local 

physician. 

Private 

KINLOCK HISTORIC 

DISTRICT 

Bankhead 

National Forest 

Native 

American 

4118-acre district 

feature a rock shelter 

used by Native 

Americans, 300’ 

wide 100’ tall, with 

18 petroglyphs from 

the Mississippian 

period (1250 A.D.) 

Federal; 

Private 

LEETCH HOUSE Moulton, 2020 

Morgan Street 

River Ca. 1820 home of 

William Leetch 

(1766-1837), native 

of Ireland. 

Private 

OAKVILLE INDIAN 

MOUNDS AND 

CEMETERY, 

MUSEUM 

Oakville Indian 

Mounds Park, 

Danville 

Native 

American 

The site juxtaposes 

Woodland period (40 

A.D.) ceremonial 

and burial mounds 

with ca. 1850 

remnants of the town 

of Oakville’s 

cemetery. 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

McMAHON HOUSE Corner S. Lane 

& Jefferson 

Streets, 

Courtland 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. A 

ca. 1830 Federal 

style dwelling dating 

purchased by 

merchant John 

Trotter in 1838. His 

wife Harriet helped 

organize the Red 

Rovers, a volunteer 

military group sent 

to help fight for 

Texas independence. 

State – 

Alabama 

Hist- 

orical 

Commis- 

sion 

MOULTON 

COURTHOUSE 

SQUARE HISTORIC 

DISTRICT 

Roughly 

bounded by 

Lawrence, Main, 

Court, and 

Market Sts., 

Moulton 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

The district includes 

traditional 

commercial block 

buildings and 

features a Neo- 

classical style 

courthouse built in 

1936. 

Multiple 

private; 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

PINE KNOT LOG 

CHRUCH 

Bankhead Forest, 

Hwy. 33, approx. 

8 miles S. of 

Moulton 

River Likely the oldest log 

church in the state, 

thought to date to ca. 

1808. 

Private 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SAUNDERS HALL 

(Goode Hall) 

Two miles north 

of Town Creek 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. A 

historic plantation 

house in the 

Tennessee River 

Valley built ca. 1824 

by Turner Saunders, 

a Methodist minister 

and planter. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LAWRENCE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WHEELER, JOSEPH, 

PLANTATION 

16 miles west of 

Decatur, on 

Alabama 20 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Wheeler served as 

Cavalry commander 

during the Spanish- 

American War, 

commanded the First 

Brigade of Arthur 

MacArthur’s Second 

Division during the 

Philippine-American 

War, and served as a 

U.S. Representative 

Private 



 

 

 
 

 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

ATHENS 

COURTHOUSE 

SQUARE 

COMMERCIAL 

HISTORICT 

DISTRICT 
 

 
 

ATHENS STATE 

COLLEGE HISTORIC 

DISTCRIT 

Athens River Listed on the 

National Register. 

The district 

represents the city’s 

prominence as a 

commercial center in 

the county and of N. 

Alabama 

Athens River Listed on the 

National Register. 

Opened as the 

Athens Female 

Academy in 1822, it 

is the oldest higher 

education institution 

in the state. 

Local; 

Private, 

multiple 
 
 
 
 
 
 

State 

BELLE MINA               S. of Belle Mina 

on Mooresville- 

Elkton Rd 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

This 1826 Georgian 

plantation house was 

the home of Thomas 

Bibb, Alabama’s 

second governor. 

The name is a 

derivative of Belle 

Manor. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

BULLINGTON 

HOUSE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CAMBRIDGE 

UNITED 

METHODIST 

CHURCH 

209 E Bryan 

Ave, Athens 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cambridge Lane, 

Athens 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

This 1910 Late 

Victorian and Free 

Classic style 

residence represents 

the building boom 

caused by new 

growth in Athens in 

the early 20th- 

century. 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

This 1818 church is 

one of the earliest 

churches in AL and 

few antebellum 

resources in the area. 

Served as a camp 

meeting ground prior 

to the Civil War until 

1873. 

Private 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public; 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

CUMMINGS-LEWIS- 

NELSON LOG 

CABIN 

Copeland Rd, 

east of E 

Limestone Rd, 

on S side of 

street 

River NRHP Eligible. Ca. 

1809 log cabin just 

west of the old 

Indian boundary 

line. Possibly oldest 

known extant 

building in the state. 

 

DOGWOOD FLAT 

SCHOOL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DONNELL, ROBERT 

HOUSE 

Dogwood Flat 

Road, Tanner 
 
 
 
 
 
 

601 S. Clinton 

Street, Athens 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

This 1948 building is 

one of the 3 

remaining African 

American schools in 

the county. 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

This ca.1849 Greek 

Revival dwelling 

was the home of 

Robert Donnell 

(1784-1855), a 

Cumberland 

Presbyterian 

Minister. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

ELKMONT DEPOT Elkmont River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Louisville and 

Nashville Railroad 

built this depot in 

1886. It exemplifies 

a small town train 

depot. 

City of 

Elkmont 

FLOWER HILL 

FARM 

8495 US 31 River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

This 1850s Greek 

Revival residence 

was built ca. 1856 by 

Schuyler Harris on 

land owned by a 

distant cousin of 

George Washington. 

The plantation grew 

to 3000 acres at one 

time. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

FORT HENDERSON 

SITE / TRINITY 

CONGREGATION 

CHURCH COMPLEX 
 
 
 
 
 

GEORGE S. 

HOUSTON 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 

722 Brownsferry 

Street, Trinity 

Cir, Athens 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Athens, 2nd 

Ave., Jefferson, 

McClellan, 

Marion, 

Madison, Hobbs, 

Washington, and 

Houston Streets 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Associated with 

General Nathan B. 

Forrest and black 

freedman. Built by 

Evan M. Terry of 

Birmingham. 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

The district’s period 

of significance is 

1830-1939, mixing 

nineteenth century 

revivals styles with 

Craftsman 

bungalows. 

Public; 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Private, 

multiple 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

GEORGE S. 

HOUSTON HOUSE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LITTLE ELK 

SCHOOL 

Athens, 101 N. 

Houston Street 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Little Elk Road 

(Rt. 5), Athens 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

George Smith 

Houston served two 

terms as Alabama’s 

governor in the 

1870s and was 

elected to the U.S. 

House of 

Representatives and 

was re-elected eight 

times. 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

This 1939 two-room 

school house was the 

first school for black 

children in this rural 

section of the 

county. Represents 

the building type and 

vernacular style 

popular for rural 

educational facilities 

in the early 1900s. 

Local 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 



 

 

 
 

 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOG CABIN 

GROCERY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MORRIS BAUGH 

PROPERTY 

(PREVIOUSLY 

YORK PROPERTY) 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 
 

 
 
Coxey Vicinity River NRHP Eligible. This 

ca. 1900 log cabin 

represents a typical 

rural commercial 

building and rare 

example of early 

20
th 

century roadside 

architecture. 

Coxey Vicinity River NRHP Eligible. 

Intact historic 

farmstead with a 

possible tenant 

house, the original 

Double Pen house, 

and outbuildings. 

OLD POST OFFICE Athens, 310 W. 

Washington 

Street 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

This Classical 

Revival building 

was constructed in 

1931-32, designed 

by architects W.B. 

Smith and Britt 

Alderman. 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

ROBERT BEATTY 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SOUTHEAST AIR 

FORCES TRAINING 

CENTER 

Athens, bounded 

by L&N RR, 

Forrest, East, 

&Washington 

Street. 
 
 
 
 
 

21190 Flight 

Line Road 

(Pryor Field), 

Tanner 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

This early 

nineteenth-century 

historic district has 

Federal and mid-19
th 

century revival 

styles of 

architecture. 

River Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Two ca. 1941 

aircraft hangers 

represent the few 

WWII Army Air 

Forces Training 

Centers that have 

remained in 

continued use since 

1941. 

Local; 

Private, 

multiple 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

SULPHUR TRESTLE 

FORT SITE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
WALKER- 

KUYKENDALL 

HOUSE 

1 mile s. of 

Elkmont 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
309 S. Clinton, 

Athens 

River Listed on the National 

Register. Constructed 

by the Union Army to 

defend a strategic 

trestle bridge of the 

AL-TN Railroad. Lt. 

General Nathan 

Bedford Forrest 

attacked the fort on 

September 25, 1864. 

River Listed on the Alabama 

Register. Ca. 1851 

Greek Revival home  

of Judge Wm Walker 

and wife Sarah Ryan, 

last county judge 

before the creation of 

Probate Court. Built by 

either Madison 

Thompson or Hiram 

H. Higgins, an Athens 

architect. 

Private 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: LIMESTONE RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

WOODSIDE                    S. of Belle Mina 

on Mooresville- 

Elkton Rd. 

River Listed on the 

National Register. 

Greek Revival 

plantation dwelling 

constructed ca. 1860 

for Thomas Bibb’s 

grand-daughter upon 

her marriage to 

William F. 

Eggleston. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

ALBANY HERITAGE 

NEIGHBORHOOD 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 

Roughly 

bounded by 

Gordon Dr., 

Summerville 

Rd., Jackson, 

8th, Moulton, 

6th, and 4th 

Aves. , Decatur 

Architecture 

River 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

Also known as New 

Decatur, Albany was 

established in 1887 

and merged with 

Decatur in 1927, 

ending long-held 

rivalry between the 

two river towns. 

Private, 

multiple 

BANK STREET 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 

Decatur Architecture 

River 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

This commercial 

district in Old 

Decatur dates to the 

late nineteenth 

century following 

rampant destruction 

by Union officers 

during the Civil War 

State; 

Local; 

Private, 

multiple 

BETHEL ROAD 

HISTORIC DISTRICT 

Bethel Road, 

Hartselle 

Agriculture; 

River 
Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Early 20
th 

c. rural 

community with 

churches, stores, and 

dwellings. 

Private, 

multiple 



 

 

 
 
 

CONFEDERATE 

MEMORIAL 

MONUMENT 

Decatur, Morgan 

County 

Courthouse 

Lawn 

Civil War Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Unveiled in 1922, 

courtesy of the Joe 

Wheeler #291 

United Daughters of 

the Confederacy. 

Local 

 

COTACO OPERA 

HOUSE 

115 Johnson 

Street, Decatur 

Music Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. First opera 

house constructed in 

the state in 1889. 

Then, Decatur was 

the largest city in 

northern AL and 

represented the 

cultural center of the 

region. 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

DANCY-POLK 

HOUSE 

901 Railroad 

Street, Decatur 

Architecture; 

River 

Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Register. Built in 

1829, this is the 

oldest extant house 

in Decatur, spared 

during the Civil War 

and used to house 

Union officers 

during Federal 

occupation of the 

city. 

Private 

EAST MAIN STREET Hartselle Architecture; 

River 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1900 

neighborhood with 

21 dwellings and the 

First Christian 

Church. 

Private, 

multiple 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

FIRST 

MISSIONSARY 

BAPTIST CHURCH 

Decatur, Vine x 

Grove Streets 

Religion; 

Social 

History 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1920 church in 

Decatur’s African 

American 

neighborhood. 

Private 

 

 
 

FOREST HOME 

Also known as 

Davis,Absalom 

L.,House 

East of Trinity Architecture; 

Social history 

Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. Davis was 

a teacher and a 

Methodist preacher 

who built Forest 

Home in the 

late1850s in the 

Greek Revival style, 

popular during that 

period 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

GARNER 

MEMORIAL CME 

CHURCH 
 
 
 
 
 

HARTSELLE 

DOWNTOWN 

COMMERCIAL 

HISTORIC DISTIRCT 
 

 
 
 

HARTSELLE 

ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL 

Decatur, 401 

NW Cherry 

Street 
 
 
 
 
 

Its location is 

roughly along 

Main, Railroad, 

Hickory, and 

Sparkman 

Streets. 

 
Hartselle, 305 E. 

College Street 

Religion; 

Social history 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Commerce, 

River 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1945 church 

important in the 

African American 

community of 

Decatur. 

Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. The city 

was founded in 1870 

as a rail town on the 

North and South 

Alabama rail line. 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

1916 school 

designed by W.A. 

Schlosser; one of the 

earliest public school 

buildings in the state. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Private, 

multiple; 

Local 
 
 
 
 
 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

HARTSELLE 

TABERNACLE 
 

 
 
 

MORROW 

CEMETERY 

Hartselle, 

Tabernacle Road 
 

 
 
 

Six Mile 

Community, 6 

miles S. of 

Somerville 

Religion; 

Social history 
 

 
 
 

Early 

Settlement; 

River 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Interdenominational 

camp meeting site, 

built 1899. 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Includes graves of 

pioneers and 3 

Revolutionary War 

veterans. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

MURPHEY, DR. 

WILLIAM E., HOUSE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NEW DECATUR- 

ALBANY HISTIRC 

DISTRICT 

Off US70, 

Trinity 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Includes blocks 

of 2
nd 

Avenue, 

Johnson Street, 

and Moulton 

Street. 

Architecture; 

Settlement; 

River 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commerce; 

River 

Listed on the 

National & Alabama 

Registers. Tidewater 

Cottage built in 

1824, this vernacular 

type house migrated 

with settlers from the 

Tidewater region of 

Virginia. 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

The city was 

designed by Albert 

Frahn as a planned 

community 

following the Civil 

War. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Private, 

multiple; 

Local 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

OLD COTACO 

WHITE HOUSE 

Somerville, Rt.3 Transporta- 

tion 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Ca. 1818 stagecoach 

stop on the first road 

built between 

Huntsville & 

Blountsville by 

Andrew Jackson. 

Has been fully 

restored. 

Private 

 

OLD DECATUR 

COURTHOUSE SITE 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OLD MORGAN 

COUNTY HIGH 

SCHOOL 

Decatur, Ferry x 

Cain Streets 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hartselle, 604 

Sparkman Street 

Social 

History 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Education; 

river 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

1926 courthouse 

gained notoriety in 

holding the infamous 

“Scottsboro Boys” 

trail in the 1930s. 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

First public high 

school in the county, 

1909. Sen. John 

Sparkman graduated 

here in 1917. 

Local 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

PRICE-WOOTEN 

HOME 

(SPRINGWOOD) 
 

 
 

RATLIFF-LYLE 

HOUSE 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RHEA-MCENTIRE 

HOUSE 

Also known as 

Riverview 

Priceville, Hwy. 

67, 1.5 miles east 

of I-65 
 

 
 

Priceville vcn., 

509 Cave Spring 

Road 
 
 
 
 
 

1105 Sycamore 

St., Decatur 

Architecture; 

Agriculture; 

River 
 

 
 

Architecture; 

River 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Architecture; 

Military; 

River 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

1856 home of Dr. 

Charles Wesley 

Price. 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Original  1847 log 

pen dwelling with 

1870 central hall 

plantation house 

added. 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

Built in 1855, one of 

three antebellum 

buildings in Decatur 

to survive the Civil 

War. Two-story 

Greek Revival style 

dwelling was head- 

quarters alternately 

for Confederate and 

Union Armies. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

RICE, GREEN 

PRYOR, HOUSE 

Also known as 

Gilchrist House 
 
 
 
 
 

SOMERVILLE 

COURTHOUSE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SOUTHERN L & N 

MERCHANTS 

SHOPS 

Jct. of Madison 

and Monroe Sts., 

Somerville 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SR 36, 

Somerville 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Decatur, 927-933 

4
th 

Avenue SE 

Architecture; 

Settlement; 

River 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Architecture; 

River 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Commerce; 

River 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

This Tidewater 

Cottage is associated 

with Green Pryor 

Rice, who served in 

the Alabama state 

legislature & senate. 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

Federal style 

courthouse 

constructed in 1837. 

It served as Morgan 

County’s courthouse 

until 1891, when 

Decatur became the 

county seat. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Local 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

(we have a photo form the 

Decatur project) 

SOUTHERN 

RAILWAY DEPOT 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE BANK 

BUILDING, DECTUR 

BRANCH 

701 Railroad St., 

Decatur 
 
 
 
 
 

925 Bank St., 

NE, Decatur 

Transporta- 

tion 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

The depot was built 

in 1904 and was 

designed by architect 

Frank Milburn. 

Listed on the 

National Register. 

Built in 1833, one of 

three antebellum 

buildings in Decatur 

to survive the Civil 

War. The façade was 

covered with brick, 

and in the 1970s, the, 

blighted building 

was slated for 

demolition; however, 

the wrecking ball 

bounced off the 

concealed limestone 

columns. Restoration 

plans commenced. 

Private 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Private 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNTY: MORGAN RESOURCE 

HISTORIC NAME 

SURVEY NUMBER 

LOCATION THEME REMARKS OWNER 

U.S. POST OFFICE 414 NW Church 

Street 

Listed on the 

Alabama Register. 

Historic 1939 U.S. 

Post Office 

Public 



 

 

WAYMAN CHAPEL AME CHURCH 

Decatur, 414 NW Church Street  

Religion; Social history; River 

Listed on the Alabama Register.  

1907 church important in the African American 

community of Decatur 



 

 

 


